
 
TOWN OF WINDERMERE 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

RFQ#: 2014-05 Town of Windermere Comprehensive Pavement Management Program 

REMINDER: RESPONSES ARE DUE BY 5PM EST. November 3, 2014 

 

The following are answers to questions received by the deadline.  

 

1. How many centerline miles are located within the Town?  17.49 

2. Will manual/windshield surveys be permitted?  Yes, if the firm can provide a detailed 

inventory of the condition and longevity of a roadway based upon this method.  This can be 

cost out as an option as well as a walking survey.   

3. Does the Town know the number of street miles requiring two direction testing?  This will be 

determined by the Firm on which roads would qualify.   

4. Are the HOA’s gated and do they include separate paved parking areas/lots that should be a 

part of the surface condition survey?  No.   

5. Does the Town have a GIS?  No 

6. Has the Town identified an anticipated budget for the project?  No 

 


